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NO

4/5

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM:

Contact Info:

Department Director(s) Robert Nisbet 568-2626
Luci Rogers 568-2628

SUBJECT: Spirit of the Ocean Fountain at the Santa Barbara Courthouse

County Counsel Concurrence:

Astoform:[ JYes [ JNo [XIN/A
Other Concurrence: N/A
Astoform:[ JYes [ JNo [XIN/A

Recommended Action(s):

That the Board of Supervisors:

Authorize the Director of General Services to transfer from contingency $75,000 as seed money toward

Auditor-Controller Concurrence:

As to form: [_] Yes

[ ]No

the restoration of the Spirit of the Ocean Fountain at the Santa Barbara Courthouse.

Summary:

The Courthouse Legacy Foundation (CLF), a non-profit created for the sole purpose of restoring

XI N/A

historical and architectural components of the Santa Barbara Courthouse, has recommended restoration
of the fountain sculpture as the most in need of immediate attention. The CLF has raised approximately
$18,000 toward this project as well, and is committed to raise the remaining funds necessary for the
project, total cost of which is estimated at $300,000 to $500,000

Staff recommends:

e $75,000 transferred from contingency toward the restoration of the Spirit of the Ocean fountain
at the Santa Barbara Courthouse.

Background:

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:
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Budgeted: [ ] Yes [ _]No

Fiscal Analysis:

Staffing Impact(s):

Leqgal Positions: FTEs:
0 0

Special Instructions:

Forward copy of signed minute order to Luci Rogers, General Services Department.

Attachments:

Authored by: Luci Rogers, ext 2628
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